From: Borsos, John <JBorsos@cta.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 7:28 AM

To: Superintendent <Superintendent@scusd.edu>

Cc: nmilevsky@saccityta.com; Fisher, David <dfisher@saccityta.com>; Pam Manwiller
(pmanwiller@aol.com) <pmanwiller@aol.com>; Raoul Bozio <Raoul-Bozio@scusd.edu>; Cancy McArn
<Cancy-McArn@scusd.edu>

Subject: RE: Fall Reopening

Warning! This message originates from OUTSIDE the District’s email system. Please
verify the sender and contents before opening attachments or clicking any links. Contact
the Technology Services Help Desk at 916-643-9445 with any questions.

Mr. Aguilar:

We are in receipt of your letter.

You are apparently unaware that on or about May 21, 2021, SCTA proposed to meet on May 27 for
successor contract and issues related to reopening schools in the fall.

The District responded by stating it was not available until the second week of June and offered 4
dates. SCTA accepted two: June 8 and June 10.

The District responded that it was prepared to meet only one day, June 8.

As discussed with the District in-house counsel Mr. Bozio and outside consultant Ms. Manwiller, SCTA
intends to discuss both successor contract and issues related to reopening. As part of those discussion,
we also intend to discuss how the District is spending the $313 million it is receiving in state and federal
COVID dollars and the District failure to engage stakeholders in the development of the Extended
Learning Opportunity Grants, as required by state law.

So that there is no ambiguity, the “negotiable effects” of issues related to reopening concern any and all
proposed changes to the wages and working conditions of those employees represented by SCTA and
remind you of the District’s obligations to give notice to SCTA in writing of any proposed changes, prior
to implementation.

We hope, based on your letter, that you will be joining us for the first time to participate in these
important discussions.

We will include you on the zoom link for the meeting.
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